Statewide Email
DATE SENT: September 24, 2021
FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education

TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors
District Technical College Directors
District Adult Education Directors
Florida College System Workforce Administrators

Via: Chancellor2 @fldoe.org

SUBJECT: FW: IPDAE - Workshops: Register for Engaging Adult Education Through IET Centered
Instruction

Colleagues,

Given the state’s interest in scaling integration education and training (IET), we thought you
may be interested in these upcoming webinars hosted by the Institute for Professional
Development for Adult Education (IPDAE). Please see below or click here. For more information
on IET, please contact our state director of professional development and provider
performance Rachel Ludwig at Rachel.Ludwig@fldoe.org.

Best,
Henry

From: IPDAE <edm+floridaipdae.org@ccsend.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 4:57 PM

To: Mack, Henry <Henry.Mack@fldoe.org>

Subject: IPDAE - Workshops: Register for Engaging Adult Education Through IET Centered Instruction

Register For Our Upcoming IPDAE Workshops
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Dear AE Practitioners,

You are invited to register and attend our upcoming workshops titled...

Engaging Adult Education
Through IET Centered Instruction

As schools, districts and colleges start implementing Integrated Education and
Training (IET) Programs across the state, adult educators will need all the
support in implementing these programs with fidelity to ensure students’
successful completion and achievement of credentials of value. This fall
regional workshop will focus on promoting understanding of instructional
practices and effective instructional strategies to implement the goals of any
IET Program through lesson demonstrations, hands-on activities and small
group discussions. Participants will learn to implement Single Set of Learning
Objectives, build lesson structures and establish classroom routines to
seamlessly integrate workforce training competencies and workforce
preparation activities within a basic skills classroom. Participants will also
explore readily available lessons, templates and other resources to support
their IET program implementation.

We are providing scheduled dates from October through December of 2021
that will take place at multiple county locations throughout the state.

To register go to the IPDAE Event Calendar and make a selection here:
https://www.floridaipdae.org/eventcalendar

We look forward to your attendance.

Regards,
Team IPDAE
Institute for the Professional Development of Adult Educators

Training events are supported with federal funds as appropriated to the Florida Department of
Education, Division of Career and Adult Education for the provision of state leadership
professional development activities.

Institute for the Professional Development of Adult Educators
June Rall, Program Director jrall@floridaipdae.org

IPDAE | 3209 Virginia Avenue, Fort Pierce, FL 34981
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